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Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls
to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.
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Itis intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete
in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Fri, 12 Apr 2024 at 13:40, Jelena Doderovic <jelena@medisal.co.rs> wrote:

Dear Kate,

When you prepare 1114016 don’t send until you check do we need some more to pack together

Srdacan pozdrav/Kind regards

Jelena Doderovi¢

From: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: petak, 12. april 2024. 14:23

To: Natasa Bogdanovic <natasa.nikolic@medisal.co.rs>
Cc: ryan.swaine@yviamed.co.uk; jelena@medisal.co.rs
Subject: Re: Mindray Wato 65 pro

Many thanks Natasa,
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